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APPLICATION FOR SOLICITORS & PEDDLERS LICENSE 

 
Applicant Name_________________________________ Social Security # __________________ 
 
Address_________________________________ City______________________ Zip_____________ 
 
How long at this address? ______________________________ If less than 3 years, please 
 
list PREVIOUS ADDRESS(es) ________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Email Address______________________________________ Phone ________________________ 
 
Business Name __________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address_________________________________ City______________________ Zip____________ 
 
Email Address______________________________________ Phone ________________________ 
 
How Long Employed? ______________________  If less than 3 years, please list previous 
 
Previous Employers and Addresses __________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applicants Age ___________ Date of Birth ______________ Married? (    ) YES    (    ) NO 
 
If Married, Spouse’s Name _________________________________________________________ 
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Applicants Physical Description 

 
Height _________ Weight _________ Hair Color __________  Eye Color __________ 

 
Description of Goods to be Solicited or Peddled 

 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Have you, the Applicant, ever been convicted of any Federal or State felony crime(s) in the 
past five (5) years?  (    ) YES (    ) NO If YES, your application is DENIED, and you 
need not answer any further questions. 
 
Have you, the Applicant, ever been convicted of a violation of any of the provisions of this 
code or in any other Illinois municipality?  (    ) YES (    ) NO 
 
If YES, which Municipality? __________________________________________________________ 
 
You, the Applicant, understand that by falsifying any of the above stated information listed 
in the Application for Solicitors and Peddlers License within the Village of Valmeyer, Illinois 
will result in the immediate revocation of this license and you will be subject to arrest under 
the provisions of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, 625-5/6-302(a)(1). 
 
You, the Applicant, understand that THE HOURS OF SOLICITATION AND PEDDLING WILL 
NOT BE PRIOR TO 10:00 AM AND NOT AFTER 5:00 PM, NOR ON ANY SUNDAY, NOR ON 
ANY STATE OR FEDERAL HOLIDAY as outlined in this Municipal Code, 7-2-3.  Failure to 
comply with this provision will subject you to arrest. 
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You, the applicant, understand that no solicitation or peddling is permitted in or at any 
place of worship or at any public square within this municipality as outlined in this 
Municipal Code, 7-3-9.  Failure to comply with this provision will subject you to arrest.   
 
You, the Applicant, further understand that you are to respect any notice posted by any 
resident or business which reads, “Only Registered Solicitors Invited” or “No Solicitors 
Invited” as outlined in this Municipal Code, 7-2-7.  Nothing contained in this Code shall 
entitle the licensee to go in or enter upon any private residence if the licensee is directed to 
depart from said residence by the owner or the person in charge thereof.  Failure to comply 
with this provision will subject you to arrest. 
 
The Village of Valmeyer Board of Trustees has deemed the Non-Refundable fees for this 
license shall be $35.00 per person per day or $100.00 per person per month as outlined in 
Municipal Code, 7-2-11 and 7-3-12. 
 
 
Fee Collected _______________________  Date Paid _____________________________ 
 
Date License Issued __________________  License Expiration Date ____________________ 
 
License Number ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Licensee        Date 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Village Official and Title     Date 
 
 


